Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Christine Noma [CNoma@wendel.com]

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 12:29 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: MCassa@waterboards.ca.gov; Dizon, Cherylanne, Zone 7; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health;
charles.carmel@bp.com; rich@rathbunproperties.com

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO200

Attachments: DIR_L_2010-04-15.pdf

Dear Paresh,

A quick response, the County has misunderstood the monetary request: Mr. Rathbun has requested EITHER a $2,500
flat access fee (for the term of the reasonable monitoring/investigation work, up to a year) OR $2,500 as reimbursement of
actual legal costs. NOT BOTH. So,the total requested is only $2,500.

The format for the right of access will follow that used with ExxonMobil, Shell, and other oil companies.
Thank you for your assistance in getting ARCO/BP to the table to move this forward.

Regards,
Chris Noma

Christine K. Noma

Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP
1111 Broadway, 24th Floor
Oakland, CA 94607

Direct: (510) 622-7634

Fax: (510) 808-4679

Email: cnoma@wendel.com

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 9:02 AM

To: 'charles.carmel@bp.com’; 'rich@rathbunproperties.com’

Cc: Christine Noma; 'MCassa@waterboards.ca.gov'; Dizon, Cherylanne, Zone 7; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Khatri,
Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO200

Dear Responsible Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000200.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH

This e-mail message is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient(s) above, and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not a named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail message from your
computer. Thank you.



Fokkhdkhhkhhkkhkkhk

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written
or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.
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